From: NICKELSON, Carole (NHS MID ESSEX CCG) <carole.nickelsonl@nhs.net>
Sent: 29 January 2021 08:56

To: Katie Rodgers <Katie.Rodgers@Rochford.gov.uk>

Cc: HARDING, Kerry (NHS MID ESSEX CCG) <kerryharding@nhs.net>

Subject: RE: PLANNING APPLICATION 20.00940.0UT

Good Morning Katie

Sincere apologies but | sent the above letter on the incorrect headed paper, please therefore replace
with the right one enclosed.

Kind regards

Carole

Carole Nickelson

PA to Kerry Harding — Director of Estates for CCGs in Mid & South Essex

PA to Jason Skinner — Chief Finance Officer for Mid & South Essex H&CP (Local Health &
Care)

Mid Essex Clinical Commissioning Group

Wren House | Hedgerows Business Park | Colchester Road | Chelmsford | CM2 5PF

Mobile: 07715 570117 | Email : carole.nickelson1@nhs.net

Website: midessexccg.nhs.uk Twitter: @MidEssexCCG | Facebook: /CCGMidEssex

From: NICKELSON, Carole (NHS MID ESSEX CCG)

Sent: 26 January 2021 09:42

To: Katie Rodgers <Katie.Rodgers@Rochford.gov.uk>

Cc: Kerry Harding (kerryharding@nhs.net) <kerryharding@nhs.net>
Subject: PLANNING APPLICATION 20.00940.0UT

Good Morning Katie
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Kerry has asked me to forward the attached to you.

Should you require any further information then please do not hesitate to contact me.
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
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient please inform the

sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it.

Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take
any action in relation to its contents. To do so is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful. Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email and directory service available for all NHS staff
in England and Scotland. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and
other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch,
https://portal.nhs.net/help/joiningnhsmail
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